

FKPA Meeting Minutes - 09.02.2021 7.30 -9pm

Attendees: Claire, Joanna, Beth, Mr Hunter, Nada, Lauren, Aimee, Sharon, Melissa

Apologies: Kate, Stacey, Sam, Francesca

Update from Mr Hunter

- Chairs coming in to years 1 – 6 on 22nd Feb - £1000 donated by FKPA and school paying the rest. Staff very appreciative.
- Thanks for delivering the chocolate for choc and chat. Much appreciated. Have been some technical problems and are considering breakout rooms as have worked well for years 5 and 6.
- Have submitted application to Leo Group to fund 50% of playground – includes the top playground and fencing. To improve football goals and install basketball nets. Sent to them 3 or so weeks ago. Haven't yet heard anything back. Have spoken to Katie re bottom playground re. potential refurbishment or rip out and start again. Are having a look at options and quotes.
- Re other projects – still looking at ICT suite. Due to work on boiler and electrics might have to hang fire. New radiators, wifi points etc . Wifi is a priority, especially due to the remote learning. Has been evaluated and it is poor and needs renewing (£2,300 for complete refurb and new access points). Would like if possible if there's any fundraising we could do in support of the cost.
- Discussed the Smarties tube idea. Discussed doing that when back in school as difficult to do
- Aimee referenced that Denholme appear to have funds donated from a 'town council' – referenced in their newsletter. Aimee sending newsletter across to Mr Hunter. Discussed potentially getting in touch with Richard Dunbar.
- Sharon referenced can put forward suggestion through her company as to laptops required. Would require a business case/application to go into the draw for consideration. Only have 15 active I pads in school. **ACTION – Sharon to gather the information on the requirements and provide to Mr Hunter**

Finances

- Opening balance: £8,278.48
- Gone in: School lottery £78. 80 and £20.40
- Gone out: Lottery licence £20; Parentkind £111; £32 choc and chat
- Closing balance: £8214.68

£54 expected from Bags 2 School (180kg). Concerned amounts they're paying may have reduced. Have been discussions on Parentkind.

ACTION – Claire to explore alternative options that may provide a better rate

Mr Hunter asked if the £1,000 had been returned. Claire advised that Stacey had drafted the invoice but it hadn't yet been paid.

Actions from last meeting

- Sam to look at Co-Op funding: haven't heard back from her. **ACTION – Claire to chase**
- Aimee: has sent a form to ASDA and Tesco but not yet heard back

- Nada: Doorstep Easter Bunny. Would have to buy the outfit (£40 – 45 cost) so additional outlay that didn't have with doorstep Santa. Santa was 25 in a day (0930 – 1630). If 2 days would need 2 people. Charging? £10 per child for Santa – could we raise the same or similar amount? Sharon suggested might have outfit with Bingley amateurs.

ACTION – Lauren to explore if Thornton Church and Morrisons could provide the Easter Eggs.

Claire to ask Robertshaws. Aimee to ask Co-op

ACTION – Sharon to see if there is an outfit available

Other Easter / event ideas

- **ACTION – Jo to look at Balloon Race/ Duck Race option**
- **ACTION – Mr Hunter to look at Parent Pay and if we could use**
- Claire - recipe book ideas with Francesca to be carried forward. No action taken
- Melissa – has explored some afternoon tea ideas. Discussed some other options – treat/pamper box. Agreed this would be a good idea to take forward. Need to progress quickly. **ACTION - Melissa and Lauren to progress**
- Claire – pancake tossing. People to post videos to facebook page or e mail account. Prize for the most. **ACTION – Claire to put on class dojo. Ideally look at videos being able to post on Dojo.**
- **ACTION – Mr Hunter to look at if could have FKPA as a Dojo account**

Zoom Meeting Quiz – Agreed to charge everyone £5 to enter – communicate/promote via Dojo. Use the school Zoom. Need to make sure its child friendly. Saturday tea- time 5pm. Aim for 27th February . Discussed using Sway/Microsoft/Google forms_ Mr Hunter offered to set up for Sharon. **Sharon to ACTION with support from Claire and Francesca.**

Other actions

ACTION Claire - Dress Down Day for Valentines Day. Red theme. Include children in and out of school. Ask for voluntary contributions rather than £1

AOB

Next Meeting 9th March, 7.30 by Zoom